From: Redacted
Sent: 6/2/2010 2:27:34 PM
To: 'Clay, Jacqueline' (jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);
'acr@cpuc.ca.gov' (acr@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet with [Redacted |(and Paul Phillips to join in) Re:
PG&E's 2 pending applications on Diablo Canyon (A.10-01-014 and A.10-01-022)

Hi Jacqueline.

I checked with Ann Christina and Paul Phillips is available to join Jason for June @ ming at 3:30pm. Do
you mind setting the meeting up and please invite Paul Phillips to join Jason to meet with PG&E
regarding its 2 pending applications on Diablo Canyon (A.10-01-014 and A.10-01-022). Pls let me know
if you have any questions.

Thank you ladies for your accommodation.

| Redacted |

Regulatory Relations
ToiRedacted

From: Clay, Jacqueline [mailto:jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 1:39 PM
To7Redacted

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet with[Redacted |

June 28 - 2:30 pm; he's in Sacto in morning so let's leave this as a last resort
July 1 -10:30 am - yes

June 7 - ©:30 amor 10 am - yes

June 8 - 1:30pmor2 pm-no

June 9 - 330 pmor4 pm-yes

Jacqueline Clay

Office of Commissioner Nancy Ryan
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(D) 415-703-1721

(F) 415-703-3352

jagueline clav@cpuc.ca.gov

From: |Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 12:27 PM
To: Clay, Jacqueline
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Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet with

Not yet; I'm still waiting for confirmation on whether he is available on the dates proposed (June 28

(2:30pm) or July 1 (10:30am). If he has availability next week (June 7 (9:30am or 10am), June 8
(1:30pm or 2pm) or June 9 (3:30pm or 4pm) would work for us too. Pls let me know. Thanks.

As soon as | hear back from you, I'll check w/ Paul Phillips assistant (Ann-Christina) and see if Paul

could join in w/ Jason. Thanks again.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
Tel.# |Redacted

From: Clay, Jacqueline [mailto:jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 11:21 AM
To:|Redacted |

Subject: RE: Meeting request to meet with

Redacted

Hi Sally,

I was off yesterday did this get taken care of?

Jacqueline Clay

Office of Commissioner Nancy Ryan
California Public Utilities Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(D) 415-703-1721

(F) 415-703-3352

jagueline clav@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 11:05 AM
To: Chan, Jovita
Cc: Clay, Jacqueline

Subject: Meeting request to meet with |Redacted

Hi Jovie, enclosed pls find new propose meeting dates forconsideration from today's

cancelled meeting.

Let me know if the dates doesn't work for Jason and we'll work around his schedule. Thank you for

your time.
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[Redacted |

Regulatory Relations
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